
The Frisco Historic Park & Museum features 
ten historic buildings and cabins to explore 
year-round. There are exhibits throughout the 
buildings covering topics like the mining boom 
and bust, railroads, Ute peoples, government, 
ranching, skiing, fashion, daily life, and much 
more. The centerpiece is the fully restored 1899 
Schoolhouse, listed on the National Register of 
Historic Places. MISSION 

The Frisco Historic Park & Museum preserves and 
promotes the Town of Frisco’s heritage and history by 
presenting an excellent educational museum experience 
to the community and its visitors by connecting the past, 
present, and future to the world around us.

HISTORIC PARK
   museum

visit us! 

970.668.3428
FriscoHistoricPark.com

PROGRAMS + EVENTS
The Museum offers a variety of events and programs 
throughout the year. Tours require advance registration.

•  Special Edition Lectures

•  Year-Round Historic Walking Tours 

•  Children’s Programming 

•  Nights at the Museum 

•  Frisco History Day 

RENTALS
The historic Log Chapel and Historic Park Gazebo are 
available to rent year-round. 

Visit FriscoHistoricPark.com for details on all 
programs, events, and rentals. 

HOURS OF OPERATION
Please check our website for the most up-to-date 
hours of operation. 

Museum Admission: 
FREE

&

Corner of Main St. & 2nd Ave. 
120 East Main Street  Frisco, Colorado 80443 

970.668.3428 
FriscoHistoricPark.com

@FriscoHistoricPark



FRISCO HISTORIC PARK WALKING TOUR

BILL’S 
RANCH 
HOUSE BAILEY HOUSE

TRAPPERS CABIN

SPRING HOUSE

PRESTRUD/ STALEY HOUSE

NIEMOTH CABIN

GAZEBO

WOOD’S CABIN

SCHOOLHOUSE

FRISCO JAIL

FRANK & ANNIE 
RUTH HOUSE

MAIN STREET FRISCO

SE
CO

ND
 AV

EN
UE

GRANITE STREET

circa 1890

LOG CHAPEL
circa 1943

circa 1890 circa 1895

circa 1942

circa 1899

circa 1900

circa 1899

circa 1881

circa 1860

circa 1931

Plan your visit
PARKING

Free parking on Second Avenue. Free three hour parking on Main Street.

RESTROOMS
Located in the Schoolhouse and on the corner of 3rd Avenue 

and Main Street behind
 the Visitor Information Center

FREE SELF-GUIDED TOUR
Use QR code below

 

The Schoolhouse Museum is ADA accessible. To learn more about the 
accessibility of the historic cabins and buildings, please give us a call at 
970.668.3428.

HISTORY OF FRISCO
The Town of Frisco voted to incorporate in 1880 with a 
population of approximately 100 residents in the town 
limits and many more in the surrounding mining camps. 
Designed with railroads and miners in mind, Frisco hosted 
two railroads, several hotels and saloons, businesses, and 
housing. 

Frisco continued to grow and shrink with the silver mining 
industry but maintained a vibrant, active culture year-round. 
Ski jumping competitions and winter festivals brought 
people from around the state. Summer baseball games 
were wildly popular with each town claiming their team as 
the best. Social gatherings and parties at the mining towns 
created connections throughout Summit County. 

The Great Depression threatened to shutter the small town 
with only 18 residents remaining in 1930. That same year the 
Thomas family created a summer cabin community that 
attracted people from across the Front Range/ Denver 
area. Frisco’s population continued to grow over the 
next few decades with the development of the ski resort 
industry, major infrastructure projects like the Dillon Dam 
and Eisenhower Tunnel, and the construction of the I-70 
highway. The 2020 census listed over 3,116 year-round 
residents in Frisco with numerous hotels, restaurants, 
breweries, grocery stores, and plenty of outdoor and 
indoor activities. 


